From: <lyris@swrch18.waterboards.ca.gov>

To: Alan Monji <amonji@waterboards.ca.gov>

CC: "Amy Mecklenborg" <amecklenborg@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Charles Cheng" <CC...
Date: 11/9/2009 9:50 AM

Subject: Clean Water Act Section 305(b)/303(d) Integrated Report - November Agenda Item

Attachments:  Agenda Item 10_EOSR Nov 2009 Final.pdf; Part.002; Part.003

Good Morning Everyone.

The draft agenda item materials for our San Diego Region Clean Water
Act 305(b)/303(d) Integrated Report- 2008 Update are available from the
Regional Board web site (see Agenda ITEM 10) at:

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego/board_info/agendas/2009/nov/nov09.shtml

The Executive Officer Summary Report for Item 10 is attached for your
use.

The Regional Board meeting will begin at 9:00 am on Wednesday, November
18, 2009 at the San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board in the
Regional Board Meeting Room at 9174 Sky Park Court, San Diego,
California (TEL 858-467-4952).

If you have further questions, please call me at 858-637-7140 or email
at amonji@waterboards.ca.gov.

I hope to see you at the Board meeting.

Alan T. Monji

Environmental Scientist

San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board
9174 Sky Park Court, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92123

Phone: 858-637-7140

FAX: 858-571-6972
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